Sandra Whitehead
Mayor

Amanda Forrister
Mayor Pro-Tem

Frances Luna
Commissioner

Paul Baca
WY o, Commissioner

7N /TN /1T

Randall Aragon
Commissioner

Morris Madrid
City Manager

505 Sims St.

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767

www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2020; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner

Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner
Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)

D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. City Commission Regular Minutes, October 14, 2020
2. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, September 21, 2020

F. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 19 20/21 to support a Veteran Service Officer
(VSO) to Serve Sierra & Grant Counties. Commissioner Aragon

OR



G. OLD BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Consideration of amendments to Resolution 33 19/20
pertaining to a back to work plan for the City of Truth or Consequences. City
Manager Madrid

H. NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Consider the appointment of George Szigeti to the Public
Utility Advisory Board. City Manager Madrid

I. REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

J. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM. The public will be
allowed to attend the meeting via teleconference using the information listed below:

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/470311693

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123 Access Code: 470-311-693

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install /470311693

If you do not wish to attend the meeting via teleconference, but would like to give
public input, please submit your comments to torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org, by fax
at (575) 894-6690, or a hard copy can be dropped off at the City Clerk’s Office, 505 Sims
Street, Truth or Consequences, NM. Please submit your comments no later than
Monday, October 26, 2020.

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING NOVEMBER 18, 2020


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/470311693
tel:+14086503123,,470311693
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/470311693
mailto:torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: ‘E. 1

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2020

SUBIJECT: City Commission Regular Minutes, October 14, 2020
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 23, 2020

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Madrid

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[J Approved [J Denied ClOther: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-28-2020




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RP st.
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2020

A. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Sandra Whitehead at 9:00 a.m., who
presided and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner

Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Commissioner
Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

Also Present: Morris Madrid, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:
Mayor Whitehead called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Mayor Whitehead called for Commissioner Luna to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Commissioner Baca moved to approve the agenda as submitted.
Commissioner Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.
C. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:
Nate Stevens addressed the Commission with comments related to 725 Van Patten. He

commented on the poor condition of the property and asked that the city look into
addressing that issue.



T or C Public Comment
“

From: Mary Alice Holmes <holmes.maryalice@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 7:37 PM

To: T or C Public Comment

Subject: Agenda Item for 10/14 meeting: Brewery Waiver

Dear Commissioners;

As a resident of TorC, I wish to lend my voice in favor of allowing a waiver for the Truth or Consequences
Brewery to distribute its wonderful products to local restaurants and groceries. Yes, it is within 300" of a church
but it is also one of the few local businesses that are managing to survive during this economic and social
disaster. We must do everything we can to support our local businesses and the brewery is a prime example.
What better advertising could this city ask for than a large and popular gathering place that bears its name?

Please grant the brewery the waiver necessary to help keep it a vital cornerstone of the downtown district.
Kindest regards,

Mary Alice Holmes

1302 East Eighth Avenue

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

781-962-6346



errmMmergemncace

HEALING AND EXPRESSIVE ARTS CENTER
RIVERSIDE HOT SPRINGS RETREAT

October 13, 2020

CITY COMMISSION
torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org

As business owners on Broadway in T or C, my wife and I heartily support
approval of the waiver that will allow T or C Brewery to sell beer at
restaurants and grocers. Not only is their beer of superior quality, but the
brewery has proven to be of major importance to the T or C community,
both as a successful business attraction and as a social hub for locals and
tourists. By all means, in these challenging times, let’s support John and
Marianne and all the good work they do, and let’s take advantage of the
opportunity to have their excellent brews more readily accessible!

Thank you,

Christopher Slate and Jessica Logreira
Owners
Emergence Healing & Expressive Arts Center

Riverside Hot Springs Retreat
info@emergencenm.com
(760) 844-4983




T or C Public Comment
“

From: Lynnette Mondello <Lynn@morningstarsports.com>
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 12:53 PM

To: T or C Public Comment

Subject: T or C Brewery

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

To whom it may concern

We own the property at 421 N Broadway, Morning Star Outfitters.
We would like to show our support of the Brewery. We feel that they add so much to the downtown.
We hope that you will issue them the permit that they are requesting.

Rotky & Lynn Mondello

~4

MORNING STAR

PN MTRSTRCITARSIORTE COM

809 N Bullard St

Silver City, NM 88061
575-388-3191
lynn@morningstarsports.com




CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 14, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

City Manager Madrid read public comment submitted by Mary Alice Holmes. (Complete
copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

City Manager Madrid read public comment submitted by Christopher Slate and Jessica
Logreira. (Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

City Manager Madrid read public comment submitted by Rocky & Lynn Mondello.
(Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Commissioner Forrister asked how Mr. Stephens goes about filing a formal complaint
on the Van Patten property.

City Manager Madrid responded that they need to check and see if they have anything
pending in regards to that property. They may already have a case pending in Municipal
Court. If not, they will follow up with his concern.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. City Commission Regular Minutes, September 23, 2020

2. Acknowledge Regular Airport Advisory Board Minutes, July 7, 2020

3. Acknowledge Special Airport Advisory Board Minutes, September 9,
2020
Acknowledge Regular Planning & Zoning Minutes, July 8, 2020
Acknowledge Regular Planning & Zoning Minutes, August 3, 2020
Accounts Payable, September 2020

oo

Commissioner Forrister moved to approve the consent calendar as submitted.
Commissioner Luna seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
1. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Approval of an Alternate Summary
Procedure for 660 Post Street:

City Attorney Rubin updated the Commission on the procedures pertaining to the Public
Hearing. In this case we will use the Battershell Procedure because it pertains to land
use. The Battershell process is an evidentiary procedure. The courts have determined
when it comes to the use of someone’s land that the people who are in favor of it, or if
they are against it should be given the opportunity of testimony in front of the City
Commission, but it is important to determine the nature of who the parties are. Everyone
who signs in is given the opportunity to speak, but it is important to know if they fall

Page 2 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 14, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

under the definition of an interested party. He recommends that the Commission
determine the interest in the proceeding for anyone who is wishing to speak, and if it is
established that the interested parties own property within 100 ft. of where the proposed
action is located. If it established that they have a direct financial preliminary interest in
the proceedings, then that would make them an actual part of the proceeding.

Everyone interested will get a chance to speak, but if you don't fall under the definition
of a “party” then you are really a member of the public which means we are allowing
your testimony at the end of everybody else’s testimony, and you are not permitted to
cross examine the actual parties of the proceeding.

City Clerk Torres administered the oath to Sid Bryan, Traci Alvarez and Kim
Audette.

Traci Alvarez, Grant Projects Coordinator/Zoning Official explained that this public
hearing, as well as the next public hearing was originally scheduled to go before our
Planning & Zoning Commission on September 8, 2020. However, due to a last minute
resignation on our Planning & Zoning Commission we did not have enough of a quorum
to hold the Planning & Zoning meeting and we didn’t know at that time when we would
have a full quorum. Due to the publication requirements, and the fact that we already
advertised for the public hearings we went ahead and got another publication out, and
that is why it is here before you today for final action. The applicant is Sid Bryan, and he
is here in the audience. The property is located at 660 Post Street on the corner of Post
and Van Patten. The applicant is requesting to split the parcel to create two separate
parcels. All required documents have been submitted and all fees have been paid.

Opponents:

Kim Audette stated that she is an owner of the real-estate across the street from 660
Post, and she was invited to come to this public hearing by certified mail. She then
asked Ms. Alvarez if she had considered that under Sec. 15-15. - Alternate summary
procedure 1a and 2a the standards do not qualify, therefore making it impossible to
approve. Letter E states that it has to be a legal position and the lot sizes are not, and
they do not qualify for R3 zoning, and this is an R3 zone. The minimum lot size has to
be 4500 ft.

Traci Alvarez, Grant Projects Coordinator/Zoning Official responded that she did take
that into consideration.

Kim Audette then asked Ms. Alvarez what was her conclusion after considering it.
Traci Alvarez, Grant Projects Coordinator/Zoning Official responded that the parcel
meets the required size within the Municipal Code. The required lot size and parcel size

within the Municipal Code for an R3 zone is a 45 ft. split and both of the parcels meet
that requirement.

Page 3 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 14, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Kim Audette stated that under Sec. 11-14-2. - Standards for Districts states an R3
single family minimum area lot size is 4500 square ft. and this does not qualify under
that.

Traci Alvarez, Grant Projects Coordinator/Zoning Official responded that the two parcels
will splitin a 57 ft. x 75 ft. and a 63 ft. 75 ft.

Commissioner Forrister asked Ms. Audette if she has a business near the property, and
what is her major reason for being an opponent.

Kim Audette responded that she owns real estate in a blighted area, and she believes
this will add to the blight. She has a pecuniary interest at the Cherokee Apartments and
Hot Springs Transit, and this will interfere with her businesses.

Commissioner Forrister asked Ms. Audette to please elaborate.

Kim Audette responded blight is the loss of services, and neglect of services in a
particular geographic area, and West Van Patten is famous for the crime that has been
going on there.

Commissioner Forrister then asked Ms. Audette if this is going to be a competitive
business. Is that what we are getting at?

Kim Audette responded that she can’t do her business when there are so many crimes
going on. Her places are being broken into. Her houses are being shot up, and she has
bullet holes in her windows. This is due to unit 29 right next door which is a 25 ft. lot with
a house on it that people occupy. The property used to be connected to lots 32 which
are now being considered for a summary plat, and she believes that it has never been
split apart from that by an approved summary plat, so technically speaking, it is still a
part of it, and this summary plat would then create two illegal lots because the summary
plat procedure being asked for is a split of three (3) lots when in fact four (4) lots are all
connected together. The fourth lot will be broken apart legally now, and breaking the
lots will create more crime in the neighborhood.

Mayor Whitehead then called the Proponent Sid Bryan to please state his testimony.
Proponents:

Sid Bryan explained that he purchased three (3) lots that are on Post Street and Van
Patten. The three (3) lots do not make three (3) building sites. He is dividing it into two
(2) building sites and he cleaned up one building that he rents it out as an Airbnb. He
plans to take the building next to it down and construct another building in that area. A
previous owner may have owned four (4) lots, but he only owns three (3) lots. He had
them surveyed and it showed that it met the requirements as far as size, and the city
said that as well when he turned in the application. As far as cleaning and blight, a
person should look at their own places before they cast stones.

Page 4 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 14, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Luna asked Mr. Bryan if there are buildings or structures on the
properties at this time, and if so what is the condition of the buildings?

Sid Bryan responded yes, and the condition of one of the buildings is very good
because he fixed it up. He thinks it looks good and the neighbors all compliment it. The
second structure is a shed that he uses for storage at the moment.

Commissioner Luna then asked Mr. Bryan what his plan is for that property. Is it going
to be an Airbnb, a permanent rental, a long term rental, or a month by month rental?

Sid Bryan responded that his plan is for it to be a month by month rental.
Mayor Whitehead asked Mr. Bryan if the yards are maintained.
Sid Bryan responded yes. He personally thinks the property looks good.

Kim Audette asked Mr. Bryan if there has been another Alternate Summary Plat on this
location.

Sid Bryan responded not to his knowledge.

Kim Audette then stated that is in conflict of what Ms. Alvarez said in her testimony. She
then asked Mr. Bryan what is the distance between the back porch and the eastern
edge of the property?

Sid Bryan responded, he thinks it's about 10 ft. or 12 ft.

Kim Audette then stated utility easements are required to be not less than 25 ft. in width.
She then asked Mr. Bryan does this not require an easement along the back of the
property to provide service to the new property being formed on Van Patten Street.

Sid Bryan responded no, there is already power in it and there is a separate meter
going to the front piece.

Kim Audette stated that it appears to be part of Sec.17-14-2.-Standards for Districts.
She also stated that they have severe blight because they have a housing glut of
around 70%. The cause of that was the crime that was there since you cannot live in a
place where people are constantly breaking into your house. The Municipality is given
the zoning authority under NMSA 3-21-1 Sec. 11-14-2. - Standards for Districts and
promoting health, safety and morals for the general welfare of the community. The
zoning ordinance requires the compliance with Sec. 11-14-1 of our ordinances which is
the general development standards, and as she mentioned this lot is the wrong size,
and creates two illegal lots where there was originally one illegal lot. There was a court
case, Miller vs. the City of Albuquerque which stated the zoning authority shall enforce
the ordinance adopted pursuant to state laws 3-21-1 thru 3-21-14. It's not to arbitrarily

Page 5 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 14, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

decision whether to enforce or not enforce the governing ordinances. It's a requirement,
and that's why she brought up the minimum plat size. Utility easements are also a part
of the ordinances. We all have a duty to maintain the city ordinances, so it is very
important, especially in an area that is impoverished and poorly populated for all of
those who are left to do their best to reduce the blight. Bright paint does not cure
poverty. It is pretty to look at, but it does not improve the quality of the area. This is not
just a little issue of blight. Two of her buildings have burned down, and two transformers
have blown. She was standing by them both times, and her life was in danger. She is
not putting up with this anymore. The area needs to be improved and the transformers
need to be replaced. It's not asking a lot. That particular property will now become a
focus of the criminals because the moment you try to encourage something, the
criminals will think ah, there is something there we can steal, and they will go after it.
The Police Department has ignored her. She had to wait 3 hours for an officer to show
up when she caught the criminal on her property and in her unit. The criminal drove off
with her stuff and the police didn't do anything. The summary plat procedure will
officially split the illegal lot off of the four lots. This is a legal issue and it is adding to the
crime in the area.

Commissioner Luna asked Ms. Audette what is the existing condition of her property.
Kim Audette responded it has been there since the 30's.
Commissioner Luna then asked Ms. Audette how many units she is renting.

Kim Audette responded that she cannot rent any units because the criminals come
across the street. They break windows and they get in.

Commissioner Luna then asked Ms. Audette what she is doing to change the condition
of her property.

Kim Audette responded that she often pesters the Police Department.

Commissioner Luna again asked Ms. Audette what she is doing to improve her
property.

Kim Audette responded the last time they (police officers) threatened to arrest her for
pestering them.

Commissioner Luna asked Ms. Audette again, what she is doing to improve her
property.

Kim Audette responded that she keeps it clean and she re-did the roofs.
Commissioner Luna then asked Ms. Audette if she lives on the property.

Kim Audette responded yes she does.

Page 6 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 14, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Luna responded you do not live in Elephant Butte?

Kim Audette responded no. Well actually she spends weekends there. She is sort of an
in between. She spends weekends in Elephant Butte and weekdays in T or C. Both of
her businesses are out of T or C.

Commissioner Luna then asked Ms. Audette what is the condition of the landscaping of
her property.

Kim Audette responded that she has trees and she just planted a number of
buffaloberries and they are not overgrown.

Commissioner Aragon asked Mr. Bryan what his vision is with the property he is
splitting.

Sid Bryan responded one lot is being used for storage and will eventually become a
new house. He uses the other one for an Airbnb.

Commissioner Aragon stated that he received several emails from Ms. Audette when he
was the Police Chief. She was hypersensitive about the crime that was occurring in that
area. It was nice because he could see where the problems were. He also stated that
Mr. Bryan is very concerned about community crimes so he has a good feeling on
anything Mr. Bryan does in that area.

City Attorney Rubin stated that both public hearings are in regards to the same property
and the reason why we have separate public hearings is because the code says that we
have to for these processes. In order to move these hearings along, we can have a brief
public hearing on item number two, and we can note that testimony has already been
provided from the first public hearing. We can give a two minute opportunity for the
parties to speak if they have anything they want to add that might be different for the
variance proposed to the summary procedure.

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Approval of a Variance Request for 660 Post
Street:

Traci Alvarez, Grant Projects Coordinator/Zoning Official explained that the applicant is
Sid Bryan and he is requesting a variance from Municipal Code Sec.15-15 2(B)
Alternate Summary Procedure which states both lots to be created have direct, legal,
unobstructed access to an existing City maintained and paved street with curb gutter.
There is no curb and gutter currently existing along either side of Van Patten or Post
Street within one block either way so we are requesting a variance so he doesn’t have
to put curb and gutter right in front of his lot.

Page 7 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 14, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Opponents:

Ms. Audette stated that she appreciates City Manager Madrid not getting too involved in
this discussion because the lots are owned by two sisters named Madrid. The
observation of poverty and in equal attention to Sid Bryan's new property is
inappropriate for the blighted area of West Van Patten. The split cannot exist because it
creates two illegal lots. The utilities in the area are ancient and have consistently
caused a danger to the people of the area who are mostly elderly. For no good reason
these people are going to have oxygen concentrators, extra heat in the winter. There is
a strong drain on the utilities already. You have to fix those transformers. Adding
another transformer demand is not going to help us at all. You have to look at the whole
lot and both alleyways before you consider giving Mr. Bryan additional utility access.

Proponents:

Sid Bryan stated that he has owned this property for a little over three years. It had two
structures on it, and now he will only have a house plus one additional house in the
future. He rents the house out through the Pelican Spa and people stay there on
weekends. Whenever it is rented, he pays city lodgers tax on it. If the area had an issue
of blight he wouldn’t be able to get hotel guests to pay to stay in it, and they all like it. He
figures this will clean up the area as well. His house is only 3 blocks away and he
doesn't consider it to be blight. The area is changing and improving. He thought he was
following a regular procedure. He didn’t know all of this was involved. He thinks what he
is doing is helping the town, not hurting it.

Commissioner Luna asked Ms. Alvarez, the required lot size is 45 ft. in width, is there a
square footage size?

Traci Alvarez, Grant Projects Coordinator/Zoning Official stated that the lots minimum
area for an R3 single family unit would be a 4,500 square ft. with a 45 ft. minimum
width, an R3 two family unit is 3,000 square ft., an R3 multi-family unit is 3,000 square
ft. and an R3 apartment is 2,000 square ft. for the lot size.

Mayor Whitehead then closed the public hearings for the Alternate Summary Procedure
and the Variance Request for 660 Post Street portion.

Discussion/Action: Approval of an Alternate Summary Procedure for 660 Post
Street:

City Manager Madrid stated that they believe this request is in full compliance, they
have no reason to recommend against it and he will ask for your approval.

Commissioner Luna moved to approve the Alternate Summary Procedure for 660

Post Street. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 8 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 14, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Discussion/Action: Approval of a Variance Request for 660 Post Street:

Commissioner Forrister moved to approve the Variance Request for 660 Post
Street. Commissioner Luna seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

The Commission requested that the City Manager’'s report be presented at this time.

Manager Madrid stated the reason they have their law enforcement officials here today
is because we have an officer who recently earned his sergeant stripes.

Police Chief Apodaca then stated that they had testing for a vacant sergeant position.
Four (4) of their officers applied and all of them did an excellent job. However, based on
the point system Officer Rafael Marin scored the highest on the test. Officer Marin's
brother Officer Manny Madrid pinned him with his new sergeant badge.

City Manager Madrid reported the following:

e We are in the process of negotiating a rental agreement with a movie company.
There is a movie that will be filmed here in town and they will be using our
Armory Building and some offices in our Civic Center. That may also lead to a
larger movie later on.

e There was a lot of water in the Ralph Edwards Park and that was due to the
completion of the irrigation system. We had to pressure test it, and there was a
leak. That's the way it is supposed to work. We are supposed to find them
before we activate the system so that may delay putting in the sod, but we can
do it in the winter if we needed to. When we do get the sod in place we will need
to keep people off of it for a couple of weeks to let it take.

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:

1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 18 20/21 Declaration of a new
Spaceport Visitor Center:

City Manager Madrid explained that this is on the agenda after a conversation he had
with Commissioner Baca. This is a re-generation of an idea that has been ongoing
regarding the connection of Truth or Consequences to the Spaceport. He had a
conversation with the director of Spaceport America and they support any Visitor
Center. They would like to have one here and in any other area. They support any
center that can be funded. This is not for a particular location or design. The Resolution
mentioned a location close to 1-25 because that is a natural spot to try and pull tourists
off of the interstate. This doesn’t involve any funding. It is only a statement by the
Governing Body that we support a Visitor Center.

Commissioner Aragon asked what will happen with the current Visitor Center should
this go into effect.

Page 9 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 14, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

City Manager Madrid responded nothing. This is only an endorsement of a Visitor
Center and it doesn't affect the one we currently have. It will be good to keep the one in
downtown as well.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve Resolution No. 18 20/21 Declaration of a
new Spaceport Visitor Center. Commissioner Forrister seconded the motion. Roll
call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

H. OLD BUSINESS:
1. Discussion/Action: Consideration of amendments to Resolution 33
19/20 pertaining to a back to work plan for the City of Truth or
Consequences:

City Manager Madrid turned this item over to Commissioner Aragon.

Commissioner Aragon explained that he and Commissioner Forrister were overseeing
this project. The Governor is tightening up on the closing times for food or drink
establishments in New Mexico. The establishments have to close at 10:00 p.m. and
hotels are being reduced to 60% of the ones that have been certified and 25% for those
who are not. It was previously 75% and 50%, and our state is requiring quarantine for
14 days. We are allowed to meet because we are considered an essential operation,
but anything else is changing from gatherings of 10 people to 5 people or less. He
thinks this is going to continue and a vaccine probably won’t happen until this coming
summer. We might be doing what we are doing now for another year.

Commissioner Whitehead stated that they want to follow the Governor's Orders
because numbers are increasing drastically in New Mexico as well as here in Sierra
County.

No action was taken on this item.

. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Discussion/Presentation: Electrical Utility Revenues:

Commissioner Aragon stated that this presentation was given to City Manager Madrid
as well as several different people from the T or C and Sierra County Chamber of
Commerce and it was definitely a wakeup call regarding issues that have happened in
the past. When he was campaigning, he heard concerns of the Electrical Enterprise
Fund transitioning to help the city operate. He knows of this happening in 3 or 4 cities
where he has been Chief. We need to find out what our options to address this.

George Szigeti reviewed his electrical utility revenues presentation. (Complete copy of
presentation attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Page 10 of 14



The $1,500,000 Dilemma




$$5 What does it look like? $$$

$1,500,000 per year
Approx. 25% of operational budget
30 employees at $50,000/year

out of 110 total employees

27% of employees

100% of Police Department budget
300% of Parks & Rec budget
750% of Library budget



Revenue Sources

« Property Tax
o GRT
o Other???



T or C Property Tax Breakdown

Rate % of Total

State 1.360
5.5%
County 9.419

37.9%
TorC 1.442
5.8%
School 8.129
32.7%
Hospital 2.000

8.0%



Sierra Co. Property Taxes

2018 TorC
Assessed value $101,562,696
Residential $88,436
Non-residential $87,710
Total assessed $176,146
Total collected $170,000
mil rate
Residential 1.442
Non-residential 2.18

E.B.
$60,394,449
$179,932
$75,234
$255,167

4.225
4.225

County Williamsburg

$312,394,055
$1,728,168
$285,117
$2,013,285

9.419
9.419

1.517
2.225



How Much More?

To generate an additional $1,500,000
Must add 14.208 to the mil levy
Res. Current mil total = 22.962

New mil total = 35.728 = 56%
Increase

Comm Current mil total = 25.588

New mil total = 38.354 = 50%
Increase



And that means??

A $160,000 house, assessed at $130,000
which now pays $863 per year

Will then pay $1,346 per year



Or Increase Taxable Property

$170,000 is 1/9* of $1,500,000
So increase taxable value by 9 times
+ current value = 10 times
From $100,000,000 assessed value to
$1,000,000,000 assessed value
Or
Add 9 new buildings for each existing structure



How About GRT?

City Collects approx. $3,000,000 from GRT
based on taxable sales of $150,000,000

To generate $1,500,000 more we need to:
Add $75,000,000 to taxable sales
or
Add 1% to sales tax
new rate 2.685% total 9.5%



Or something Else




An Electric Tax or Surcharge?

T or C sells 40,000,000kwh to non-municipal users
Dividing $1,500,000 by this amount yields
$0.0375 per kwh electric tax
Or generating $400,000 for each $.01 of tax

But Don't Panic Yet!



No Rate increase needed!

Since the money comes from the Electric Dept,

Why not just redesignate how the money is
collected?

Electric Cost Adjustment = $0.0412/kWh
Subtracting Electric tax:

New E C A =$0.0037/kWh
So no NET change to electric bills.



Or a Combination?

Increase property tax to 4.326 mils
Generates an additional $340,000 per year
On par with Elephant Butte

Reduces amount needed to $1,160,000
New electric tax = $0.029 per Kwh
New ECA = $0.0122 per kWh



Why increase property tax?

Truth or Consequences municipal property tax
rate is one of the lowest in the state:

Residential

Municipal
Total

TorC

1.442
24.850

Socorro  Silver City  Bayard

5.486
32.412

3.640
17.506

4.367
23.704

Deming

5.242
24.860

Hatch

5.450
30.891

Las Cruces

8.848
31.508

This can affect our ability to apply for loans and grants
In the same way as having utility rates set too low.




Problem Solved?




CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 14, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2. Discussion/Action: Approve Waiver Request and Zoning Statement as
required by the State for the Truth or Consequences Brewing
Company:

Traci Alvarez, Grant Projects Coordinator/Zoning Official explained on February 9, 2016
the City Commission approved the Small Brewer Liquor License and a waiver request
for the Truth or Consequences Brewing Company. At this time they are adding a new
state license to their existing license to allow them to sell their beer to restaurants and
grocers and similar to their previous license there is a required waiver request that is
being submitted. The waiver request is because they are within a 300 ft. distance of a
church. All required documents have been submitted, letters were sent to everyone
within 300 ft. of the Brewery and all fees have been paid.

John Masterson, Truth or Consequences Brewing Company stated anytime there is a
change to a liquor license the State of New Mexico requires the entire packet to be re-
submitted and that is the reason for the request of the waiver for a 300 ft. distance.

Commissioner Luna moved to approve the Waiver Request and Zoning Statement
as required by the State for the Truth or Consequences Brewing Company.
Commissioner Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Award Airport RFP to Construct Electrical Vault
and Install Regulator in order to update and improve electrical service
for all runways and other lighting at the Municipal Airport:

Tim Archibeque, Armstrong Consultants gave a brief presentation regarding the award
of the RFP to Construct Electrical Vault and Install Regulator in order to update and
improve electrical service for all runways and other lighting at the Municipal Airport.

This RFP is to move the old regulators in the old FSS building at the Airport. It is not
ideal to have an electrical vault in an old building so they designed a 12x12 building in
the same area. The Federal Aviation Administration was waiting on environmental
clearance from Shippo. At that time they hadn'’t received concurrence by Shippo so they
bid out the contract for the project. They received two bids from electrical contractors,
one out of Las Cruces and one out of Albugquerque. They finally received concurrence
from Shippo and Shippo wanted some extra work done so they contacted us and we got
an environmental firm to do the work Shippo required. We received 100% of federal
funds for the project so waiting a year actually worked out better.

Commissioner Aragon moved to approve the Award Airport RFP to Construct
Electrical Vault and Install Regulator in order to update and improve electrical
service for all runways and other lighting at the Municipal Airport. Commissioner
Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

Page 11 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 14, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

4. Discussion/Action: Consider appointment of Linda DeMarino to the
Lodgers Tax Advisory Board:

City Manager Madrid stated that the application has been completed and this comes
from a recommendation of the Lodgers Tax Board.

Commissioner Luna asked how this will impact MainStreet T or C's ward of receiving
lodger’s tax and if Ms. DeMarino would have to abstain?

City Manager Madrid responded if she personally has a conflict she should abstain, but
as far as the organization it would depend on the exact situation. However, she has
agreed that there will be times that she may have to abstain.

Commissioner Forrister made a motion to appoint Linda DeMarino to the Lodgers
Tax Advisory Board. Commissioner Aragon seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Consider appointment of Steven Zeschke to the
Planning & Zoning Commission:

City Manager Madrid stated that the application has been completed and this comes
from a recommendation of the Planning & Zoning Commission.

Commissioner Luna made a motion to appoint Steven Zeschke to the Planning &
Zoning Commission. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Discussion/Action: Selection of a Mayor Pro-Tem:

Commissioner Baca made a motion to nominate Forrister as Mayor Pro-Tem.
Mayor Whitehead seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Discussion/Action: Approval to hold one meeting in November on
November 18" and one meeting in December on December 16" in
lieu of regular scheduled meetings for November and December 2020:

City Manager Madrid explained this is something that is usually done because the
second meeting in November and December can fall at or near the Thanksgiving or
Christmas holiday. The city is capable of consolidating all of the agenda items into one
meeting and we also have the ability to call special if needed.

Page 12 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 14, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Luna made a motion to hold one meeting in November on
November 18™ and one meeting in December on December 16! in lieu of regular
scheduled meetings for November and December 2020. Commissioner Baca
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

J. REPORTS:
City Attorney Rubin had no reports.

City Commission Reports:
Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister reported the following:
e She thanked her fellow Commissioners for the nomination and she told
Commissioner Luna it was great working with her on her first meeting.

Commissioner Baca reported the following:
e He also thanked Commissioner Luna and he congratulated Commissioner
Forrister on her nomination of Mayor Pro-Tem.

Commissioner Luna reported the following:
e She had a healthy meeting with City Manager Madrid to go over some things and
she will review those topics at their November meeting.
e She explained that all public entities should fall under the public health order as
the necessity for government business to continue.

Commissioner Aragon reported the following:
e He also congratulated Commissioner Forrister on her nomination of Mayor Pro-
Tem.
e He thanked Commissioner Luna for her knowledge she is bringing to the
Commission.

Mayor Whitehead reported the following:

e We have to follow the health order of our Governor. Please remember that
masks are required. Early voting is taking place at this time at the County Offices
and they are practicing COVID safe procedures.

e Halloween falls on Saturday, October 31! and the City of T or C and MainStreet
are diligently working on getting something out to make sure that our children in
the community are taken care of and will get a bag of candy. Also, door to door
trick or treating is discouraged this year so we can keep everyone safe.

M. ADUOURNMENT:
Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to adjourn at 11:06 a.m. Commissioner Luna

seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 13 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 14, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Passed and Approved this 28th day of October, 2020.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 14 of 14



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: E.2

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2020

SUBJECT: Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes for September 21, 2020.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 23, 2020

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Madrid

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [JFinance [ Llegal O Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

U] Approved (] Denied CJother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-28-2020




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PUBLIC UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD
MINUTES
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2020

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Public Utility Advisory Board of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico
held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. 3™ Street, at 5:30 p.m. on Monday, September 21, 2020.

INTRODUCTION:

ROLL CALL:

Jeff Dornbusch, Chairman
Ron Pacourek, Member
Don Armijo, Member

Gil Avelar, Member

ALSO PRESENT:
Morris Madrid, City Manager
Jesse Cole, Water/Wastewater Director
Bo Easley, Electric Department Director
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Chairman Dornbusch called for approval of the agenda.
Member Pacourek moved to approve the agenda as submitted.

Member Avelar then seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Chairman Dornbusch called for approval of the minutes of Regular meeting of Monday, August 17, 2020.

Member Pacourek moved to approve the minutes of the Regular meeting of Monday, August 17, 2020.
Member Armijo then seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

George Szigeti commented regarding the following:
e He commented on the opt-out option for AMI meters, and advised the Board to keep the cost at
a reasonable level.
¢ He would like to submit a Solar Farm cost analysis report to the Board.



September 21, 2020 Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes

RESPONSE TO COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:
Chairman Dornbusch thanked Mr. Szigeti for his comments and suggestions.

NEW BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/Action: Consider opt-out option for AMI Smart Meters:

City Manager Madrid explained that this item has been previously discussed, and we went through
some numbers based on how much it costs to read a meter, cost to pay the meter reader, fuel, liability
insurance, etc., and the Board recommended an opt-out amount of $20-$25, which seems reasonable.
He is asking that the Board give their feedback and make a recommendation so he can forward the
information to the Commission.

Chairman Dornbusch feels that they should give people the option to opt-out because of the emotional
nature of this issue. It gives the citizens who don’t want to be involved the chance to not have to be
involved. Everybody is having their meters read now, and everybody is already in the system, so there
shouldn’t be any kind of cost for entering their name into the system if they chose to opt-out. The cost
would instead come from reading the meters. He also feels that the fee should be based on the amount
of people opting-out. The last time this was discussed, the proposal was a $125 upfront fee, and $5.00 a
month fee to read the meter. Now the question is how do we justify the $125 upfront fee? He doesn’t
see the need for an upfront fee because their information is already in the system. He recommended
that we only charge a monthly meter reading fee/billing fee (analog meter fee) for opting-out. He
thinks that a reasonable fee would be somewhere between $5 to $15 depending on where you live, and
how far it is to get to your meter. We can call it the analog meter fee and just have it at a higher rate
than the regular meter fee because the only difference is the meter.

Member Pacourek responded by saying that we will have to amend the code if we are going to add an
additional fee. There are several choices, and one of them is for nobody to opt-out. They have to make a
recommendation to the Commission one way or another. If they opt-out and read their own meters
then we won’t have to worry about having a meter reader go out and read the meters for them. That
process worked well where he came from. The customer would fill out a post card and mail it back, and
the Utility Office would manually enter the information. His recommendation however is to not let
anybody opt-out unless they don’t want to be on the grid.

Member Avelar stated that this has been in an uproar from the very beginning with people not wanting
to have the AMI meters installed, so he feels that they should come up with a number once they find
out how many meters need to be read. He doesn’t think people will be too upset with paying the fee as
long as the fee isn’t too high.

Chairman Dornbusch asked if this can be done in stages because the number of opt-outs is a critical
factor here.

City Manager Madrid responded this is something that can be addressed annually in case the customer
changes their mind about opting-out.



September 21, 2020 Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes

Chairman Dornbusch doesn’t want the opt-out process to carry over from one occupant to another. if
the occupant who opted-out moves out of the residence the next person to move in won’t automatically
be opted out.

Member Armijo agreed that if you opt-out and you move, then the old meter gets replaced with an AMI
Meter.

City Manager Madrid explained that they estimated the cost being anywhere from $18 and $20 an hour
per read. The number he estimated was based on 4% of customers wanting to opt-out, plus the
distribution of distance from City Hall to different parts of the city.

George Szigeti asked if he could make a statement.
The Board agreed to let Mr. Szigeti speak in regards to this topic.

Mr. Szigeti stated that anyone who opts-out should be required to have their meter in a location where
it is readily assessable to the meter readers. We don’t want to have them climb over walls, and battle
their way through vicious dogs and whatnot, and if the meter is not in an assessable location they would
have to re-locate that meter at their expense if they choose to opt-out.

Member Pacourek made a motion to recommend to the City Commission not give the opt-out option
to customers for AMI Smart Meters. Member Armijo then seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by
the Clerk-Treasurer.

Jeff Dornbusch, Chairman voted nay
Ron Pacourek, Member voted aye
Don Armijo, Member voted aye

Gil Avelar, Member voted nay

Chairman Dornbusch stated that he will change his vote to not give the opt-out option to customers for
AMI Smart Meters because the city should have the power to decide how it operates its own business.

City Manager Madrid clarified that this is only a recommendation to the City Commission, but the
Board’s recommendation has value, and he appreciates their consideration.

Member Avelar also changed his vote to aye.

Motion carried unanimously.

COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD:

Chairman Dornbusch asked that a garbage charge suspension be added to next month’s agenda.

Member Pacourek referred to the August 17 minutes which stated “At the last meeting Member

Pacourek asked City Manager Madrid if the error of record keeping regarding the solar production in the
city has to do with the Tyler System or with the input, and City Manager Madrid responded by saying he
would have to confirm that Mr. Fenn’s claims are correct before he can answer Mr. Pacourek’s question.



September 21, 2020 Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes

He would like to know if City Manager Madrid confirmed the data he gave him.” He then asked City
Manager Madrid if he looked into that.

City Manager Madrid responded by saying he didn’t because he didn’t have specific information from
Mr. Fenn.

COMMENTS FROM STAFF:

City Manager Madrid stated that City Clerk Torres has advertised for the vacant position so hopefully we
will have a recommendation at the next meeting.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Public Utility Advisory Board, Jeff Dornbusch,
Chairman, declared the meeting adjourned.

{ / y
J fff)c‘J{nbusch, Chairman
u/ﬁlic Utility Advisory Board
s

PASSED AND APPROVED this 19" day of October, 2020.




City of Truth or Consequences

AGENDA REQUEST FORM Agenda Item #. F 1
MEETING DATE: October 28, 2020

SUBJECT: Resolution to Support a Veteran Service Officer (VSO) to Serve Sierra & Grant Counties
DEPARTMENT: City Commission

DATE SUBMITTED: October 20, 2020

SUBMITTED BY: Commissioner Randall Aragon

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Randall Aragon, City Commissioner

Summary/Background:

Lfierra County and Grant County are home to over 6,000 veterans. As it stands at this juncture our veterans must
ravel an average two (2) hours to receive consultation via the one (1) VSO who is located in in Dona Ana County,

who services six (6) rural counties.

Tt is recognized that the State has appropriated funds to add additional VSO’s to serve in New Mexico; however, it

appears that such positions have not been filled at this time. Additionally, should a VSO be allocated as mentioned

herein “in-kind space” (including utilities) have been pledged and would be housed at The OliveTree Integrated,

Community Center at 808 Fir Street, T or C, NM.

Recommendation:

That a resolution of support be approved, published, and forwarded to the Honorable New Mexico Governor,
Michelle Lujan Grisham.(Please note that collaboration will be conducted with the governing bodies of Sierra
County, Elephant Butte, and Williamsburg requesting they consider enacting similar resolutions of support.)

Attachments None

Fiscal Impact (Finance).

Not applicable.

Legal Review (City Attorney)

Approved For Submittal By: []1 Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [J Finance [J Legal [ Other.
Final Approval: [1 City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Ordinance No.
Continued To: Referred To:
L] Approved [IDenied [other:

File Name: CC Agendas 10-28-2020




RESOLUTION NO. 19 20/21

SUPPORT OF A VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER (VSO) TO SERVE SIERRA & GRANT
COUNTIES

WHEREAS, Sierra County & Grant County are home to over 6,000 veterans; and

WHEREAS, as it stands at this juncture, our veterans must travel an average of (2) two hours
to receive consultation via one (1) Veteran Service Officer who is located in Dona Ana County
who services six (6) rural counties; and

WHEREAS, it is recognized that the State has appropriated funds to add additional Veteran
Service Officer’s to serve in New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, should a Veteran Service Officer be allocated as mentioned herein, “In-kind
space” (including utilities) have been pledged, and would be housed at The OliveTree
Integrated Community Center at 808 Fir Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, collaboration will be conducted with the governing bodies of Sierra County,
Elephant Butte, and Williamsburg should they consider enacting similar resolutions of
support; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, BY THIS RESOLUTION STANDS IN SUPPORT OF A
VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER (VSO) TO SERVE SIERRA & GRANT COUNTIES.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 28th day of October, 2020.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
ATTEST.:

Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: g 1

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2020

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action: Consideration of Amendments to Resolution 33 19/20 pertaining to a back to
work plan for the City of Truth or Consequences.

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 23, 2020

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Madrid

Summary/Background:

This is a re-occurring item that will be presented at each meeting during the COVID-19 Pandemic.

Recommendation:

Review of Resolution 33 19/20.

Attachments:

Resolution 33 19/20.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): TBD

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance Legal [ Other: -
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -
] Approved L] Denied [Jother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-28-2020




RESOLUTION NO. 33 19/20
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A GET BACK TO WORK PLAN

WHEREAS. the City of Truth or Consequences City Commission met upon notice of meeting duly
published on May 27. 2020. at 5:30 P.M. in the City Commission Chambers. 405 W. 3rd Street.
Truth or Consequences. New Mexico 87901 via teleconference: and

WHEREAS. on March 11. 2020. the Governor of New Mexico issued Executive Order 2020-04. in
response to an outbreak of a novel coronavirus identified as COVID-19, declaring a state of public
health emergency under the Public Health Emergency Response Act and invoking powers under the
All Hazards Emergency Managenient Act and the Emergency Licensing Act; and

WHEREAS. pursuant to the declaration of a public health emergency. the Secretary of the New
Mexico Department of Health has issued several Public Health Emergency Orders. including the
Order of March 23, 2020, in which the Secretary defined essential business and ordered that all
“non-essential” businesses. including non-profits, reduce their in-person workforce by 100%: and

WHEREAS. on April 6. 2020 the Secretary amended the March 23. 2020. Order and ordered that
all “non-essential™ businesses, including non-profits. close “office spaces. retail spaces. or other
public spaces™ of the businesses: and

WHEREAS. on April 6. 2020, the Governor of New Mexico issucd Executive Order 2020, which

among other actions, extended the declaration of a public health emergency until May 1, 2020,
unless rescinded or extended: and

WHEREAS, the Governor of New Mexico amended Executive Order 2020 on May 15, 2020,
effective until rescinded or amended: and

WHEREAS, in rural areas, small businesses are the primary. and sometimes the sole, provider of
essential goods and services; and

WHEREAS, the blanket closure of small businesses deemed “non-essential” has had a significant
impact on those businesses and continues to have, and the local economy in general; and

WHEREAS, data related to COVID-19 shows that the virus has impacted different areas in New
Mexico; and

WHEREAS, Sierra County currently has a low number of confirmed cases; and



WHEREAS, The City of Truth or Consequences acknowledges that the best safe health practices
are a shared responsibility of all its citizens and vistors; and

WHEREAS, the City of Truth or Consequences appears to be positioned to allow businesses to re-
open in progressive degrees and timing; and

WHEREAS, the City of Truth or Consequences supports maximum testing and requests maximum
support from the State of New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, data related to Covid-19 shows that the virus has impacted different areas in New
Mexico, and continues to be a serious health risk; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, THAT IT IS HEREBY ADOPTING THE FOLLOWING
AS ITS GET BACK TO WORK PLAN:

The following safe practices shall be followed as appropriate:
1. Continue social distancing of six feet while working, shopping, and all other times possible.

2. Employees of business cstablishments shall wear masks. Businesses have the right to requirc
customers to wear masks.

3. Gatherings of 10 persons or more are prohibited.
4. Sanitation supplies and/or facilities shall be available at all businesses.
5. Vulnerable individuals should continue to stay at home.
6. Travel shall be reduced as much as possible.
Specifically:

a. Previously closed Bars, Restaurants and Lodging may operate at Fifty percent (50%) of
capacity as designated by the New Mexico State Fire Marshal. Distances between
tables/barstools less than six feet is prohibited.

b. Previously closed Retail Stores may operate at Fifty percent (50%) of capacity as designated
by the New Mexico State Fire Marshal.

¢. Medical facilities may operate at full (100%) capacity while maintaining safe distancing and
sanitizing requirements.

d. Close contact businesses such as Cosmetologists, Barbers, Manicurists, etc. may service
customers on a one to one basis. No waiting areas will be permitted.

e. Recreational facilities may open at 50% capacity if they are able to follow safe distancing
requirements.

The Civic Center May be used for essential meetings at the discretion of the City Manager. This
Resolution shall go into effect commencing May 27, 2020 unless otherwise superseded by an
Executive Order from State Authority.

This Resolution may be amended by the City Commission in its discretion.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 27" day of May, 2020.



”

SRR L A ) : Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
% ATTEST: -

'y

Unpled)799¢

Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer




City of Truth or Consequences
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: H.1

MEETING DATE October 28, 2020

SUBIJECT: Consider the appointment of George Szigeti to the Public Utility Advisory Board.
DEPARTMENT: Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 23, 2020

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Madrid

Summary/Background:

On July 20, 2020 the Public Utility Advisory Board unanimously voted to recommend the appointment of George
Szigeti to fill the vacancy on the Public Utility Advisory Board.

Recommendation:

Consider the appointment of George Szigeti to serve as a member on the Public Utility Advisory Board.

Attachments:

e Szigeti Application

Fiscal Impact (Finance): No

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [JLlegal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: [1 City Manager

==

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.- Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[J Approved (] Denied CIOther: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-28-2020




ECEIVE

City of Truth or Consequences||| oc7 01 202
City Boards Application |5,

Name: Geov%e, gzisa%\\ Address: 9123 SPNQL N e
Phone:_57s - 2213- ¥33¢& Email:“s_g%;\m%_@ 3mu(LCOW\

I am interested in serving as a member of one the following Boards:

o Airport Advisory Board 0 Public Arts Advisory Board o Golf Course Advisory Board
JXPublic Utility Advisory Board o Library Advisory Board o Recreation Advisory Board
o Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board o Planning & Zoning Commission o Impact Fee Board

o Other:

My qualifications are:

6 )/mrs ay{loer:cvxu, ow PUA% “ (N3 c,\.«u:v- R 15 MOu‘Hﬂj

Q, a C—\\‘(-\) Covaumissioner .

MR 1w Gedaeres) Eveineecing . Tawoliaribe wilth, & couned winer qcplmy_
J 9 0 v —3 i R

I'U& beeo\ l‘\/\uulveo() w;*—\ﬂ rec/\/cglt‘w((} ‘For mave ‘HA;ML Q.O %ear's.

1 \-\a\)c ;h- X@(ﬂf\n lCm,m\eAS)at os' L\ow ‘H/\e C.'H,. o\u& -"Ln U‘Kl;“-(cs
A
work, I t\equ)(§ c}xeue\ugs He Solay - Electric ;\m"‘t&m#{vw ;ao’fc,(cs

_@_p_mr_gm&um__‘l_lmu& Aom’ &v\«\y;cs on  (pvcous qs;pac}':

as Ne c(#}k‘s‘ il bies usf% wy Ic-aow"tggg o% S"w\'\"slr.“c-" avukl‘ycc\s

T gs,e&gF,Q e colecdaticous Yoo Ve new Eleetvr Cost A&Sur{*wmft

| hereby certify that my appointment to this board neither creates, nor should
create, any conflict of interest for myself or the Board. | further confirm that any
possible conflict of interest that may arise will be reported to the Board and the
City Clerk.

L

8
VAN

Signature:




	10-28-2020 CC Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	E1. Consent. 10-14-20 CC Minutes.pdf (p.3-35)
	E2. Consent. Acknowledge 9-21-20 PUAB Minutes.pdf (p.36-40)
	F1. Resolution 19 20-21 VSO.pdf (p.41-42)
	G1. Old Business. Resolution 33 19-20.pdf (p.43-46)
	H1. New Business. Consider Appt. to PUAB Board.pdf (p.47-48)

